RECEIVED

By dehloptoxic at 8:51 am, Feb 22, 2007

Cb Curtis & Tompkins, Lid.

Glenn Leong February 20, 2007
Treadwell & Rollo

501 14™ Street, 3" Floor

QOakland, CA 94612

Mr. Leong,

The detections of methylene chioride in the soil samples for your project Emeryville Industrial Ct (CT#
186612), are likely the result of laboratory contamination. Because this solvent is used to extract for
other analytes, a shared container is likely to have exposure to this solvent.

During the period your samples were being analyzed, we observed sporadic methylene chioride
contamination in the refrigerated sample storage area. The source of this contamination has since
been detected and removed. Additionally, C&T is in process of upgrading the air circutation system
within this storage area to further reduce and eliminate potential contamination of samples by volatile
solvents.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at your leisure.
Sincerely,

Steven E. Stanley
Client Services Dept. Mgr.
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Oakland, CA 94612

Mr. Leong,

The detections of methylene chloride in the soil samples for your project Emeryville Industrial Ct (CT#
186708), are likely the result of laboratory contamination. Because this solvent is used to extract for
other analytes, a shared container is likely to have exposure to this solvent.

During the period your samples were being analyzed, we observed sporadic methylene chloride
contamination in the refrigerated sample storage area. The source of this contamination has since
been detected and removed. Additionally, C&T is in process of upgrading the air circuiation system
within this storage area to further reduce and eliminate potential contamination of samples by volatile
solvents.

Should you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at your leisure.
Sincerely,

X

Steven E. Stanley
Client Services Dept. Mgr.



